
 

 

Dear Requestor 

Request for Information - Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 

In response to your Freedom of Information request, the Council’s response to 

your request is as follows; 

Request;  

1. Which Education Management system(s) and suppliers are you currently 
using and contracted to?  

Examples of this are:  

• Admissions 

• Business Intelligence (Reporting Systems) 

• Case Management 

• Children in Employment and Entertainment 

• Early Years 

• Exclusions 

• Fixed Penalty Notices and Non-School attendance prosecution 

• Free School Meals 

• Personal Education Plans (PEPs) 

• SEN 

• Transport 

• Youth (Integrated Youth Support Services) 

• Youth Justice 

 

2. What schools’ data transfer system into the LA EMS do you use? 

 

3. What are the contract start and expiry dates for each of the individual 

modules listed under question 1? 



 

4. What are the individual licence costs and annual maintenance for each 
module listed under question 1? 

 

Response;  

1. Which Education Management system(s) and suppliers are you currently 
using and contracted to?  

a. Synergy Education Management system (Admissions and Early 

Years Funding) 

b. Liquidlogic EHM (SEN\EHCP module) 

 

2. What schools’ data transfer system into the LA EMS do you use? 

a. GroupCall X-porter 

 

3. What are the contract start and expiry dates for each of the individual 
modules listed under question 1? 

a. Synergy - 1/9/2022 – 31/8/2026 

b. Liquidlogic EHM (SEN\EHCP module)– Originally started 1/4/2018, 
current runs to 31/3/2024 

 

4. What are the individual licence costs and annual maintenance for each 

module listed under question 1? 

a. Synergy Education management system - £42,000 pa 

b. Liquidlogic EHM (SEN\EHCP module) - £5,000 pa 

 

The supply of information in response to a Freedom of Information request does 

not confer an automatic right to re-use the information.  Under UK copyright law 

you can use any information supplied for the purpose of private study and non-

commercial research without requiring permission.  Similarly, information 

supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting, an exception to 

this is photographs. 



For other forms of re-use, for example publishing the information, you would 

need the permissions of the organisation or the person who owns the copyright.  

In the case of information produced by government departments and agencies 

you can re-use the information under the Open Government Licence.  For more 

information about this please see:- 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/open-

government-licence.htm 

If, the copyright is identified as belonging to somebody else, you will need to 

apply for permission.  For information how to obtain permission from a third 

party, please go to Intellectual Property Office’s website at www.ipo.gov.uk 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask 

for an internal review.  Internal review requests should be submitted within two 

months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be 

addressed to; The FOIA Reviewing Officer, foi@bury.gov.uk 

 

Regards 

 

Freedom of Information team 
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